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SPIROMICS and COPDGene Collaborative Workshop

Analysis Proposal Form

1) Date of submission (MMDDYYYY):   FORMCHECKBOX 
  FORMCHECKBOX 
 /  FORMCHECKBOX 
  FORMCHECKBOX 
 /  FORMCHECKBOX 
  FORMCHECKBOX 
  FORMCHECKBOX 
  FORMCHECKBOX 

2) Please list the two primary proposers (one from each cohort), their study affiliation, and the institution they are affiliated with: (Note: if the second primary proposer is currently not known, please leave items 2c-2c2 blank)
2a) (name)___________________________   2b) (email) ___________________________________
2c)    FORMCHECKBOX 
 SPIROMICS   FORMCHECKBOX 
 COPDGene    2d) Institution affiliation: _____________________________

2e) (name)___________________________   2f) (email) _________________________________
2g)    FORMCHECKBOX 
 SPIROMICS   FORMCHECKBOX 
 COPDGene    2h) Institution affiliation: _____________________________

3) Please list additional investigators who agree to collaborate on this proposal, their study affiliation(s), and the institution with which they are affiliated (can be augmented later):
3a) (name)___________________________   3b) (email) __________________________________

3c)    FORMCHECKBOX 
 SPIROMICS   FORMCHECKBOX 
 COPDGene    3d) Institution affiliation: _____________________________

3e) (name)___________________________   3f) (email) __________________________________

3g)    FORMCHECKBOX 
 SPIROMICS   FORMCHECKBOX 
 COPDGene    3h) Institution affiliation: _____________________________

3i) (name)___________________________   3j) (email) ___________________________________

3k)    FORMCHECKBOX 
 SPIROMICS   FORMCHECKBOX 
 COPDGene    3l) Institution affiliation: _____________________________

3m) (name)___________________________   3n) (email) _________________________________

3o)    FORMCHECKBOX 
 SPIROMICS   FORMCHECKBOX 
 COPDGene    3p) Institution affiliation: _____________________________

4) Please select the challenge question most aligned with your proposed analysis for this workshop.

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 What are the ‘omics determinants of COPD progression, defined based on lung function, chest CT measurements, or other characteristics?

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 What are the ‘omics determinants of COPD exacerbations?

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 How do ‘omics change with COPD progression within specific COPD subtypes?

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 What are the similar and contrasting ‘omics associations with different definitions of COPD progression (e.g., lung function, emphysema change, mortality, and comorbidities)?
5) In a single sentence, please describe the specific research question and/or hypothesis being addressed: 
_______________________________________________________________________________________
_______________________________________________________________________________________

6) Please list the type(s) of data needed for the analysis (specific dataset name not necessary): 
_______________________________________________________________________________________
_______________________________________________________________________________________
7) For DMDA contract and data sharing purposes, please list the institutions that will be responsible for accessing and analyzing data for this proposal: 
_________________________________________

________________________________________


_________________________________________

________________________________________
8) The Bioinformatics and Analytics Research Collaborative (BARC) at The University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill is an available resource (possibly paid for by SPIROMICS) for certain analysis for this workshop’s proposals. Are you interested in learning more about these resources?
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

9) Do you intend to move the analysis forward to a publication after the November workshop?

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

10) Please add additional information that may assist the Publications Committee with their review: 
_______________________________________________________________________________________
_______________________________________________________________________________________
_______________________________________________________________________________________
END OF FORM

Instructions: Please return the completed form to the SPIROMICS GIC at �HYPERLINK "mailto:spiromics@unc.edu"�spiromics@unc.edu�. Please reach out to the GIC with any questions. All proposals must be reviewed by both the SPIROMICS Publications Committee and the COPDGene Publications Committee. This form will be automatically forwarded to both Publications Committees.
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